

**TINA COWEN  
CONSULTANT  
NEW MEDIA LAW LLP**



3-4a Little Portland Street  
London  
W1D 3TQ

DDI: 020 7291 1689  
Mobile: 07712 530 552  
Fax: 020 7291 1680  
Email: [Tina.Cowen@newmedialaw.biz](mailto:Tina.Cowen@newmedialaw.biz)  
[www.newmedialaw.biz](http://www.newmedialaw.biz)

I joined NML in March 2009. Prior to that I was a partner at Olswang in the corporate group one of 17 partners responsible for a team in excess of 50 lawyers.

I advise on all stages of the corporate life cycle from start up funding to joint ventures, mergers and acquisitions, floats and takeovers.

I have particular expertise working for young growing entrepreneurial companies and those funding them in the media and technology and leisure and retail sectors. On the media and technology side I work with IT consultancy, software, ecommerce and digital marketing and advertising companies. On the leisure and retail side I work with companies involved in the operation of restaurants, clubs, motor dealerships and ecommerce websites.

**Previous Career**

1998-2009 Partner Olswang  
1993- 1998 Partner DLA  
1987 -1993 Assistant Turner Kenneth Brown  
Articles Alison & Humphreys

**Qualifications**

Law Society Finals  
Ma Cantab Girton College Cambridge

**Interests**

Old cars, skiing and flower arranging